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Sveicinéts/Aivar!

Y. - - - - . v .
§.g. martd un aprIla sakuma Laikmets rlko &€rgelnieces
Brigitas Miezes pirmo koncertturneju Ziemelamerika, lai iepa-

zIstindtu Ziemelamerikas latviedus un citus labas érgelu mazi-
kas milét3ijus ar So Eiropa un citos kontinentos, izpemot Ameriku,
visai pazIstamo un daudzu klausitdju iemIloto latviefu érgelnieci,
ki ari latvie$u &rde}u miziku. ’

T& k& Brigita Mieze gini kontinentd koncerté& pirmo reizi un
eit ir mazak pazistama, tad T turneja ir financiali riskanta.
Laikmets turnejai var at%auties visai pieticiIgu pbudZetu. Tomér
Laikmeta valde domd, ka Sis turnejas koncertiem apmekl&tdji bitu
japievelk ar Epagi pla¥u reklamu, ka ari veicinot Brigitas Miezes
tik&anos un iepaziSanos ar Beit dzivojofiem mizikiem un mizikas
cienit&jiem, kas nozime lieldku pud¥etu. !

Laikmets 1@dz no Latviesu Fonda padomes séklas naudu $750.-

@pmeré, Brigitas Miezes "jes&8anai" Zieme}amerika. Naudas izmanto-
Sanas detalas ir pasniegtas pielikuma.

Patiesd ciena,

pielikumi: 1. Naudas izmanto$anas detalas
2. Brigitas Miezes materidli




LAIKMETA PADOMES LOCEKL IEM UN KONTAKTIEM

Organizéjam érgelnieces Brigitas Miezes koncertturneju no 1986.
gada S,‘r_narta 17dz S. aprilim.

i\ -i" %1::

tel. 914 232-7438 &

Brigita Mieze macijusies klavieru speli pie prof. H. Brauna un érgeju
spéli pie prof. N. Vanadzina Latvijas Valsts Konservatorija. Diplométa
koncertérgeiniece, kamerorkestru soliste un muzikas skolotaja.
Papildinajusies érge]u spélé pie prof. J. Reinbergera Pragas Muzikas
Akademija.

Bijusi Latvijas Valsts Filharmoniska Orkestra soliste,
koncertérgelniece Doma Katedralé un érgeju un klavieru spéles profesore
Latvijas Valsts Konservatorija. P&dejos desmit gados devusi pari par B0 1000
koncertu Padom ju Savieniba, Eiropa, Azija un Australija, solo un ar
slaveniem orkestriem. 1977. gada, sacensiba ar divdesmit citiem
izpilditajiem 13.-taja Starptautiskaja Ergeju un Kamermuzikas Festivala
Kamien Pomorski, Polija, 13,344 radio klausitaji nobalsoja, ka Brigita
Mieze ir izpilditaja ar vislabak interpretéto priek3nesumu. Arzemes, it
ipasi Austrumeiropa un Krievija, labi pazistama maksliniece ir ieskanojusi
Q pladu albumus un daudzus koncertus, radio un televizijas prieksnesumus.

Kop% 1981. gada dzivo Rietumvacija, kur maca Vestfales-Lippes Valsts

Muzikas Akadémija Minsteré un ir érge|u profesore Vestfales Muzikas
skola Minstere.
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NOVOSIBIRSK, U.S.S.R.—In all the
expanse of Siberia thereiis but one pipe
orzan, and when Brigitn Mieze pealed
out Lis?t's jubilant chorale on the hymn
“Now Thank We All Our God,” the au-
dience of young Russlans was trans-
fixed. They clapped, they stamped, they
=ade her play a third encore.

Backstage in the small Glinka Con-
servatory Hall in this seat of the Sibe-
rian branch of the Sovict Academy of
Sciences 1,700 miles east of Moscow,
Miss Mieze, who gave two concerts
here and who may somctimes appcar
o 18 times a week in widely scattered
locations, said it happcned all the time.
“probably none of these people recog-

people today scem to be looking to
fulfill spiritual needs, mnd the organ
somehow scems to answer that.”

“They want Bach, Bach, Bach,” she
went on. “His music seems to answer
some internal need.” And she played
it magnificently. A resident of the Lat-
vian capital, Ripa, <he ix one of four
organists (or the 19th-century German-
built instrument in the former cathe-
dral there, now a secular concert hall,

Audiences All Over Country

All over the Soviet Unlon more and
more Russians are discovering organ
music—unknown through most of their
.history because organs had no part in
the Russian Orthodox liturgy—perhaps
out of a yearning for mysticism or sim-
ply to escape the frustrations of ordi-
nary life for a few moments.

Siberia, where the snow is piled high
on the streets, crackling sharply under-
foot in below-zero temperatures, is the
last place one would expcct to find
orpan music and certainly an unlikely
sciting for Reformation hymns. in the
spare wooden auditoriim of the con-
servatory, an East German_concern,
Saver, built a three-menual, 3,256-pipe
instrument in 1968, Now a young audi-
ence of students, workers and bureau-
crats filled about three-quarters of the
scats, and what they wanted most, it
scemed, was the Bach.

For most of its GO years the Soviet
Government has been militantly anti-
clerical. In the secular surroundings of
the concert halls, though, organs are
.appearing, most of them from Fast
Germany. and no one seemed (o notice
here  when Bach's  chorale prejude
called “To Thee. Lord Jesus Christ”
was announced as Chorale Prelude in
F minor. )

“It is not really the religious associa-
tion of the music that explains its ap-
peal,” a young Soviet scientist said.

-%Jt is more a yearning to find an es-

b ——————

nlzed it as a hymn," she said, “but
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PipeOrganlsPridsof Siberians;
‘“They Want Bach, Bach, Baclt

By CRAIG R, WIITNEY
Bpeciad te Tho New York 1imes

cape into another cra, to seck a reluge.
It is music we have not heard hefore.”

The animated Siherian who helps her

husband run the conservatory concerts
here wishes the central authoritics
would send meore organisis her way.
e\We had Jean Guillou once,” she sail,
refenting o w» young Frencin vIrwiosao,
“but we have to take what Moscow
gives us, and they scldom scnd organ-
ists.”

Most Soviet organists come from the
Baltic slates, where the religious tradi-
tion was Lutheran and Roman Catholic
before Soviet annexation in 1930 and
where the churches nsed organs 0 ac-
company congregational SINEIng.

After the concert Miss Mieze, who
was wearing a thin green gown and
had caught s cold, sald that the cathe-

r
concerts. which take place ag often as
six times a week in summer, and that
recordings usually sold out as soon s
“they reached the Moscow stores.

Asked what she thought of the No-
\osihirek instrument as compared with
the Riga onc, she smiled and replicd,
“That would bc Tikc comparing & new
violin to a Stradivarius.” The Riga
organ, dedicated in 1883, is treated by
the state as a cultural monument.
«When all the stops are pulled out.”
she explained, “it takes one pound of
finger pressure to play a key. Feel
those arms’—she displayed a weil-
formed but firm triceps—"You have
10 be determined to play it well.”

ira was often filled during
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ST, MARY'S CATHEDRAL IN RIGA, LATVIA
The Church and the Organ

MOTETTE M 10500

it the turn of the 12t0 to the 13th century Pope Innocent 111
(1198-1216) blessed crusades into the castern Baltric areas,
which, in the following decades, resulted in the occupation
of the Baltic territory and christianization of Latvians, Esto-
nians and Livs, establishing the church as the leading feudal
power. The new bishopric combined with the German Order
of the Knights to form the Livonian Federation. This federa-
tion had its seat in the town of Riga, which is situated on the
banks of the river Daigava and was founded ig 1201 by the
Bishop Albert von Buxh8vden (d. 1229) from Bremen.

A wood-construction church had been built in Riga and de-
dicated to St. Mary, the guardian and patron saint of the
crusaders. This church, however, was considered insufficient
for the needs of Riga's bishops. In 1277 Bishop Albert, ther-
fore, accquired property outside of the city walls and in 1215
started building' a more appropriate stone cathedral, after the
wooden church had bten destroyed ina fire.

The construction plan showed a rectangular basilika with tri-
partite nave, transcpt, rectangular choir and semicircular
apses on the eastern side. Actual construction had begun and
the limestone walls and altar pillars had reached a height of
approximately 2 meters, when the plan was abruptly changed.
The onsct of Early Gothic style resulted in a widening of the
side aisles and raising the middle aisle to a height of almost 16
meters.

In general, Romanesque and Early Gothic churches were al-
most 20 to 22 meters wide, but Riga's new cathedral had a
width of 31 meters due to the widened aisles. The narrower

“orthern aisle impaired the overall spatial composition, which

sso worked against the subtle symbolic use of space traditio-
nally planned into churches of the Middle Ages.
The walls of the nave were built notably higher. The overall
visual impression combines the openness and spaciousness of
a hall church and the rigid axiality and upward thrust of a
basilica. A transverse section of the church’s significant parts
resembles an isosceles triangle, a symbol of the Holy Trinity.
Many years passed until Riga’s cathedral was completed. In the
mid-13th century the inhabitants of Riga were called by the
clder of the Cistercian monastery of Riga to donate for com-
pletion of the church. In 1254 — just a year before the diocese
of Riga was elevated to an archbishopric and it’s power ex-
tended to include enstern Prussia — the clergy assured every
supporter of the construction a 40day absolution of sins.
Except for later additions and expansions to one of the most
important houses of worship in the Baltic area, whose impos-
ing size was equal to western Europe’s cathedrals, the building
was completed towards the end of the 13th century. After the
fashion of Praemonstrate monastery, the head of the cathedral
guided all other churches and had it’s own school and library.
In 1522 Riga, a member of the Hanseatic League, became
Lutheran, and the cathedral was changed into a protestant
church when the last archbishop sold it to the city of Riga.
The Orginally luxurious interior — 31 altars / partially carved /
choir screen, highaltars, a richly decorated bishop’s chair,
monstrances, sculptures, etc. — was destroyed during the dis-
ruptions of the early Reformation and only a few headstones

~ remained. The present interior is in Classical, Baroque and

Rennissance styles: the pulpit, organ case (which will later
be described in detail), choir lofts, onc of which has a bas-
relief of St. Cecilia, the patron saint of church music, and
numerous headstones, epitaphs and cenotaphs (tombstones
placed seperatly from the place of burial) of the higher clergy. -

After the Reformation burial places within the cathedral were
sold to prospcrous and prominent laymen.
For centuries the cathedral towered imposingly over the densc
medieval profile of the old town. In the meantime Riga came
under Polish (1582), Swedish (1627) and Russian (1710)
domination and -finally became the capital of independent
Latvia from 1918 to 1940. The church was restored from
1959 to ¥961, equipped with a modern system of heating
and sanitation, made a branch of the Riga History and Navi-
gation Musecum and designated 2 concert - hall. The Dom
Cathedral architectural ensemble ,is 4 composite monument
to history, architecture and the fine arts.’ As such it was -
proclaimed the property of the people and protected by the
State according to the law ,,On the preservation of cultural
monuments” adopted by the Supreme Soviet of the USSR.
(Tatjana Pavelc)
One of the most important works of art in the cathedral is
the organ within the western wall of the nave. The profile
of the organ case, despite an overall impressian of harmony
shows the individual phases of the instrument’s construction.
On the lower tier of the organ is the following inscription:
,)J, master Jacob Rab / have, through God’s mercy and help /
to His glory, completed this work / the congregation is
through it adorned / we write the year 1601 / when the entire
work is done.”
The septaxial middle section of the organ case is ornamented
with six grotesque masks and the positive of the organ is
also dated 1601, Various style elements lead to the suspicion
that the 3 inner towers of the facade with the double rows of
organ pipes stem from 16th century and were reemployed
by Jacob Rab in 1601 as he constructed a bigger organ. The
lateral towers carry trompeting angels, the central tower
carries a rotunda on which stands a sculpture of John the
Baptist. 57 cm long figures are placed between the columns
of this rotunda, which, according to their dress and pose,
could represent well-todo citizens of Riga, perhaps even the
benefactors of the organ. Furthermore we should take notice
of the pipe shades of the old ‘case, where human, animal and
bird figures are artfully combined with plant and leaf orna-
ments. .
The Riga organ was expanded towards the end of the 17th
century by Christian Sirach through crown-like mounted

‘2dditions on both sides of the middle tower., The powerful

32’ pedal towers were added from 1773 to 1776 by the organ-
master Heinrich Andreas Contius. The free pipes between the
mounted additions and, the cresting of the case date back to
the year 1882-1883 when the German Company Eberhard
Friedrich Walcker & Co. from Ludwigsburg recieved an order
by the municipality of Riga to build the biggest and the best
organ in the world.

Franz Liszt wrote ,Now Thank We All Our God” for the de-
dication of theé néw instrument which fulfilled all'superlative
expectations. It carried now 124 registers, 4 manuals and pedal

_board with a total of 6,826 pipes, which were placed in a me-

chanical cone chest in various levels, behind the approximate-
ly 20 meter high and 11 meter wide historic organ facade.
,-The mechanically driven blower and continuous, selfregulat-
ing action is sct in motion by an Otto gas motor. 11 large
feeders provide wind. The cubic volume of the largest wooden
pipe of the organ, i.e. the 32’ subcontra-C in principalbass
(10 m long, 0,50 m x 0,40 m wide) is 2000 liters. The smallest
wooden pipe, i.e. the 2 piccolo-f3"(6 mm x 4 mm) hasa cubic




THE WALCKER ORGAN IN ST.
MARY'’S CATHEDRAL RIGA 1883

The Riga organ was expanded towards the end of the 17th
century by Christian Sirach through crown-like mounted
additions on both sides of the middle tower. The powerful
32’ pedal towers were added from 1773 to 1776 by the organ-
master Heinrich Andreas Contius. The free pipes between the
mounted additions and the cresting of the case date back to
the year 1882-1883 when the German Company Eberhard
Friedrich Walcker & Co. from Ludwigsburg recieved an order
by the municipality of Riga to build the biggest and the best
organ in the world.

Franz Liszt wrote ,Now Thank We All Our God” for the de-
dication of the new instrument which fulfilled all superlative
expectations. It carried now 124 registers, 4 manuals and pedal
board with a total of 6,826 pipes, which were placed in a me-
chanical cone chest in various levels, behind the approximate-
ly 20 meter high and 11 meter wide historic organ facade.
,.The mechanically driven blower and continuous, selfregulat-
ing action is set in motion by an Otto gas motor. 11 large

‘feeders provide wind. The cubic volume of the largest wooden

pipe of the organ, ie. the 32’ subcontra-C in principalbass
(10 m long, 0,50 m x 0,40 m wide) is 2000 liters. The smallest
wooden pipe, i.e. the 2’ piccolo-f3 (6 mm x 4 mm) has a cubic

volume of 0.000312 liters (Bernh. Kothes Kleine Orgelbau-
Lehre 1911). Next to the main console isan additional console
which could be used in smaller church services. This console
functions independently from the main console and is found
on the lower choir of the 17-manual 18 pedalregister swell.
When playing the instrument in smallscale services it is possible
to uncouple the mechanically driven main blower and provide
wind by muscle-power. (Dr. Hugo Riemann, Orgelbaulehre,
1888).

In spite of restorations in 1897, 1907 and 1961 the organ has
remained the same, with exception of one additional register.
Today exactly 100 years after its completion, the historic
Walcker organ ranks among the few legendary instruments of
our time as a splendid monument to the art of organ building

and playing in the Romantic period.
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